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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRlCT OF MICHIGAN 

SOUTHERN DIVISION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY) 
COMMISSION, ) 

JUDGH : Gadola, Paul V. 
DECK : S. Division Civil Deck 
DAtH : 09/30/2005 @ 11:57:11 
CASE WIlBER : 4: 05CV40304 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

cmp eeoc v. consolidated chem 
corp, s i taJD 

7 
, ! 
" i, .• ". 

CONSOLIDATED CHEMICAL CORP., 
D/B/A 

) • ,..,. O~II\-V U A -,-""AJ ..... . 
) MAGlSTRATE JUDGI:: 11. ,m ,'0.. I, .. ,~-..,.( ... ~ 

) 
) MAGISTRATE JUDGE rAONA I<. MAJZOUB TRI-CHEM CORPORATION, 

Detendant. 
) 
) COMPLAINT AND JURY 

TRIAL DEMAND 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action under Tille VII ofthe Civil Righl~ Act of1964 and Title I oCthc Civil Rights 

Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of sex, and ((1 provide appropriate 

relief to formcr employees Kathleen Steenstra, Sherry Link and Julie Kaptur, who were adversely 

affected by such practices. The EEOC alleges that Defendant, Tri-Chem Corporation ("Defendant" 

or "Tri-Chem") subjected Steenstra, Link, Kiptur and other similarly situated individuals to a sexually 

hostile work environment and that the Defendant, despite know ledge of the harassment, failed to take 

prompt and effective action to correct and prevent the harassment. 

JURlSDlCTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction ofthis Court is invoked pursuantto 28 U.S.c. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343, 

and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(f)( 1) and (3) ofTitle VII 
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or the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5(f)(I) and (3) ("Title VII"), and 

Section 102 orthe Civil RightsActor1991,42 U.S.c. §1981a. 28 U.S.C. §§ 451,1331,1337,1343 

and 1345. 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were being committed within the 

jLlri~diction of the United States District COLlrt for (he Eastern District or Michigan, Southern 

Division. 

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employmcnt Opportunity Conunission ("EEOC" or the 

"Commission"), is the agency of the United States or America charged with thc administration, 

interpretation, and enforcement of Title VII, and is expressly autllOrized to bring this action by 

Section 706(0(1) and (3) ofTilie VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-5(£)(I) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, DefendantTri-Chem has continuoLlsly been a corporation doing 

business in Troy, Michigan, and has continuously had at least 15 employees. 

5. At all re1evanttimes, Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer engaged 

in al1 industry affecting conIDlerce within the meaning of Sections 70 I (b), (g), and (h) of Title VII, 

42 U.S.C §§ 2000e(b), (g), and (h). 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6. More than thirty days prior (0 the institution of this lawsuit, charges were filed with 

(he Commission alleging violations of Title V 11 by Defcndant Employcr which gave rise to this 

lawsuit. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

7 _ Since at least April, 2003, Defendant has continuously cngaged in unlawful 

employment practices at its Troy, Michigan facility, in violation of Section 703(a), 42 U.S.c. § 

2000e-2(a) by maintaining a sexually hostile work environment. 

8. The effect of the unlaw/hI conduct complained ofin paragraph 7, above, has heen to 
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deprive Steenstra, Link, Kaptur and other similarly situated individuals of equal employment 

opportunities and otherwise adversely to affect their status as employees because of their sex, female. 

9. As the result of the unlawful employment practices, Steenstra, Link, Kaptur and other 

similarly situated individuals have sufrered emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish, 

loss of enjoyment of life. 

II. The unlawful employment practices complained orin paragraph 7 above were done 

with malice or with reckless indifference to (he federally protected rights ofStccnstra, Link, Kaplur 

and other similarly situated individuals. 

PRAYER FOR REUEF 

Wherefore, the Commission rcspcctJully req uests that this Court: 

A. Grant a permancntinjunction enjoining Defendant, its officers, successors, assigns, 

and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in sexual harassment and any 

other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of sex. 

B. Order Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs 

which provide equal employment opportunities for women, and which eradicate the effects ofits past 

and present unlawful employment practices. 

C. Order the Defendant Employer to make whole Steenstra, Link, Kaptur and other 

similarly situated individuals by providing appropriate back pay with prej udgment interest, in 

amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative rcliefnecessary to eradicate the effects of its 

unlawful employment practices. 

D. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Steenstra, Link, Kaptur and other similarly 

situated individuals by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from 

the unlawful employment practices described ill paragraph 7 above in amounts t() be proven at trial. 
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E. Order Defendant Employer (0 make whole Steenstra, Link, Kaplur and other similarly 

situated individuals by providing compensation for past and future non-pecuniary losses resulting 

from the unlawful practices complained of in paragraph 7 above in amounts to be proven at trial. 

F. Order Defendant Employer to pay Steenstra, Link, Kaptur and other similarly situated 

individuals punitive damages for its malicious or reckless conduct described in paragraph 7 above, 

in anlOunls to be proven at trial. 

G. Order Defendant Employer to implement a sexual harassment policy, including but 

not limited to providing an effective reporting luechanism, provide training to its owners and 

employees regarding Title Vll, including sexual harassment, rescind its training manual, and cease 

its practice of requiring or encouraging its female employees to use sexual banter lo sell its products. 

H. Grant sueh fuTtherreliefas the Court deems necessary and proper in (he public interest. 

1. Award the Commission its costs ofthis action. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint. 

Respectfully submitted, 

.TAMES 1. LEE 
Deputy General Counsel 

ADE~lfl1{;ts33) 
Regional Attomey 

ROBERT K. DA WKTNS (P38289 
Supervisory Trial Attorney 

OMAR WEAVER (P58861) 
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Trial A((omey 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
DETROIT DISTRlCT OFFICE 
Patn.ck V. McNamara Bldg. 
477 Michigan Avenue, Rm. 865 
Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Telephone: (313)226-3407 
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JS 44 11/99 CIVIL COVER SHEET COUNTYINWHICHTHISACTIONAROS'E: OAKLAN[) 
The JS-44 civil cover ~heel and the information contained hereil1 neither repleC€ nof 1iupplement the filing and service of pleadings Of other papers as requifed 
by law, except as provldad by local rules ot court, Thj$ hmn. approved by the Judicial Conference ot the Unite<;l St;;:ltes in Soptember 1974, is required 
for lise of the Clerk. of Court for the purpOSIi! of initiating the civil docket shfil'et 

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS \, 
j j' l I' : 

\ : '< .,' I , 
\ ! i I 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMEN"f OPPORTUNITY CONSOLIDATED CHEM CORPORATION 

COMMISSION (Vb!a lRI CHEM CORI'Ol(A TION 

(b) County of Residente of First Listed COlmty of Residence of First Listed OAKLAND 
NOTE: IN LANP CONl.)EMNATION CASe:S, USE THE LOCATION Of' THE 

, , NO '"VO' '11'0 

(C) AItOl't'lt1!y's (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) Attorneys (If KMwn) 

Omar Weaver (P58861), Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission, 477 Michigan Avenue, Room 865, Dctroit, 

-4050 1
,,\ 6-[.( d.e. k~ /'vw' .. N' MI 48226 (313) 226·3407 

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (PI""" 'X" I" 0"" Bo' 0"',) III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (PI.",,"" "X" nOne So:.c for Plaintiff 
......... -.... , 

(j(] 1 U ' Govemment LI 3 Feder.' Que.tion 
PI::.intiH (U.S, Govemm~lit Not a Perty) 

.8. Government LI 4 Diversity 
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties 

ioHem 1111 

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" In One Box Only) 

CONTRACT TORTS 

IJ 1 1 0 InBuranc" P~RSONA, INJURY PERSONAL INJURY 
0 120M.II;n¢ 1:1 31 0 .Airplane U 362 Per&Oniilllnjury-
U 130 MIII~r Act 0 315 Airplane Product Med. Malpractice 
[] 140 Negotiable In~trum~1lI U;'I\:llllly 1:1 lOS 1,'I1,'3~a'l'j~n:r:[1 . 
1:1 150 Rr:I;Qllt!!I'y of 'J Overpaymenl M~ 320 AsfiOlUIi Libel 

Enforeement And Siandilir n 368 Asbesto5 PefiliOll31 of Judgment Injury product 
U 151 Medic.are Act 1:1 330 i=edl!r~1 Emplo~Q:I'"I:;' Usbilhy 

1:1 152 ReoovllII"Y t;!f Defaulted Li.$bll!t~ 

Student Loans U .340 Marine PfSRSOMAl PROPEfl:TY 
(8t;~. Vetr:t;JM) n 345 Marine ProduGt U 370 Other FrO'll,Jd 

CI 153 Rjj:('Jll/l!ry of Ovarpll~mElnt Liabilil~ L.I 371 T I'I.Ifh in Lending 
of Wt~an'~ Bl!lnefrts 

" 

350 Motor Vehicle o 380 Other Personal 
0 160 Stockholder$' Suil~ 1:1 355 Motor Vehil;l~ Pmperty Damage 
CO 190 Other Contract Product Liability n 385 Property D<ilrn;lg~ 
LI 195 Cl;lft\r;lct Prod.Jc1 Ua.toMl'ly 1:1 360 Olher PC~Qrll'\' p(oouct Liability 

Injl,AfY 

R.AL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS PRISQNER PETITIONS 

(1 
210 Lo"d to!1demn::;( y;VOtiOO n 51 0 Motions to Vacatll!' 

1:1 220 FOrBclosur~ il(l 2 Emplayment Sentence 
[1 730 Rl!ll"lt UloI'H!I.i30 E]ql;t t o 4j HI::ru$ingl Hi'lbeas Corpus: 
0 2~O Torlll to t ar.d . A«XlI'IlmodQ\lqns 1:1 S30 General 
U 245 TQI1 Pt!XIuct Liabil~y o 444 Wetfaro 1,.1 535 Dealh Penalty 
n 290 All Other Fl:l!lat PfflPOrty U 440 Othll!'r Civil Rights 1:1 540 tJandilln'luS & OIh"r 

n 550 CIvil Righi&. 
0 555 Prison C[)t'n:1ltion 

V. ORIGIN (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) 

(For Di-versity CaseS Only) 
PLA 

Citizen of This State 0 

Citizen of Mothor 

Citizen or Subject of a 0 
ForeiGn Crnml'" 

FClf{FEITtJRE/ Pt:NALT't 

0 610 AgrJcu~ure 
n 820 Other Food & [)rug 
0 625 Dlu!l R$l¢r.n $ellU'"1!I 

0/ Property 21. Bf:l1 
LJ 630 liquor L;lwiJ 

II 640 R.R. & Truck 

rJ 650 Airline! Regll:. 

lJ \%0 O~c.upl:l'lional 
Saf~tyfHealfh 

n 6S0 01ht!!" 

I..Al':IOR 

II 71 0 fair LSI/Ill" b"1l1r.dards 
M 

,'1 720 taborfvtgmt. 
H"l"til)ns 

n 730 18borlM~mt. Reporlillil 
So I':M5dcsUN!I AI"A 

II 7-40 Railway Labor Act 

!J 790 Other Labor 
Litigation 

U 791 Empl. ~et. Inc. 
Ssruril)'M 

and dne Pol(' for Defef!danl) 
DEF p" DEF 

'll ( InCOlporated or Principal Place n 4 
of Business In This State 

0 4 

2 U2 IncQrporated and Princip:rJ1 Us Os 
of Business In Al1oth~r State 

3 1,'13 Foreign Nation 

BANKRUPTCY 

n 422 Appeal 28 USC 156 

1..1 423 Withdrawel 
2BUSC 157 

PROPERTY !,!IGHi":-;; 

U 1320 COPYl'ilJhls. 
n IjJO Patent 
U 840 Tr~dem~rk 

SOCIAL SECURITY 

1:1 .. , H IA (1 395111 
n FlB~ Black Lung (923) 
1:1 6(13 hl'M.::IDIWN ("O5(1.!)) 

1:1 864 SSlD Tille XVI 
0 .. 5 RSI (~S(g)) 

rEDERAl TA,X !;\JITS 

I. I 1370 T~lll!'i!Ii (U.S, Plaintiff 
Ot Defendant) 

el 67' IRS-Third Party 
26 USC 7609 

Lie D6 

OTHF',TI, STATUTIM3 

U 400 Statlll RI\!:apportionmcn1 
o 41 0 .A.nlJlrust 
("] 430 Banks and Banking 
o 450 CDlTlm~r~eIlCC 

! I 480 Deportation 

o 470 ~acll:el~rhlnllEln.-:',nd & 
Corrupt org;l"lIl~tion~ 

U 1310 Selel;'lille Service 
o 850 SI!I(lU (illesCom mud ili~~( 

CKdl~IiW~ 

n S75 Customer Cl1;j1llenge 
121,.1SC 3410 

o 891 Agriculiural Ar;'I!; 
o 891 Ee;OOOl11lt $t..:Ibili%.20011 At:.t 

o 893 ErMro("YlIlfrt~1 M.lIttl!r~ 
r·1 894 ~f1ergy AIIQC.<iItiQIi Act 
o 895 Freedom Qf 

k1fQrma~on Act 

o gac A&ft:~~?J~I~ lJndar 
Equal }\.o:;tE<aa II) .jusri[;1! 

o g50 ConlitltlJl.bMlity of 
State Stetute; 

o 890 OlhElr S\tI\1Jtary AtiIlan$ 

App¢al to 
OI9.trict 

Original 0 ~ Removed 'rom U 3 Remanded from 0 '" Reinstated 
ProCJ!tl!l:ding Stat" CI;II,I(t Appellate Court :eo ened 

Tran5f~(ted from 
another district LI 5 (,p.oilY) n e M\,I[ti di!!llt(le;t 

Litigation 
O 

"1 Judge f~f)m 
. - Magistrate 

. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite ttle u.s. Civil Statute under ~Ic.h you am fi~ng Md write brief staler'nl\!!tll of cause. 
OQ not t.lte Junsdid.ion~' statutes unless r;li\l"l:rSlty.) 

Thi. i, an action under Title VTI of the Civil Righ(, Act of 1964 and Title I of Ih" Civil Right' Act of 1991, 10 correct unlawful employmcnl 
nrM·.tl(".p~ j""in t},/, h~~j.c:. nf ~j:I'II" 

VII. REQUESTED IN n CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION 
COMPLAINT: UNDER F,R.C,P, 23 

(S .. 
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) (nstructiooo): 

IF ANY JUDGE 

DATE 

$ DEMAND 

CORO 

DOCKET 
NUMa~R 

in compl~lnt 

IJ No 
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11 

1. 

2. 

Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? 

If yes, give the following information: 

Court: ______ ~--__ --____________________ __ 

Case No.: _______________________ _ 

Judge: ____________________________ __ 

Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously 
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other 
court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which 
it appears substantially simi.lar evidence will be offered or the same 
or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same 
transaction or occurrence.) 

If yes, give the following information; 

Court: _____________________ __ 

Case No.: __ ~ ____________________ _ 

Judge: __________________ __ 

Notes: 

I . 
I • • 

/0 es 

~N 


